

Dr. V. Mallikarjuna



Designation : Associate Professor
E-Mail ID : malli_bharghavace@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : C212, Department of Civil Engineering,
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
 Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph. D (Civil Engineering)

2013, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada

M.Tech (Hydraulics)

1995, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam

B.Tech (Civil Engineering)

1991, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2009 Till Date	Associate Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
1999-2008	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
1998 - 1999	Academic Associate	J.N.T.U. College of Engineering, Kakinada

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

- Application of GIS & Remote Sensing in the field of Hydrological modeling
- Ground Water Assessment and Watershed Management
- Water Budgeting

Honors and Awards

- Received Certificate of Excellence for the services rendered in the field of Academics by The Institution of Engineers (I), A.P. State Center , Vijayawada on the occasion of 51st Engineers Day in Commemoration of 158th Birthday Celebrations of Bharat Ratna Sir Mokshagundam Visvevaraya on 15th September, 2018.

Courses Taught

- Fluid Mechanics
- Hydraulics and Hydraulic Machines
- Concrete Technology
- Building Materials and Building Construction
- Water Resources Engineering

Research Profile

Recognized Research Supervisor

S.No.	Department	University
01.	Civil Engineering	Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada

Consultancy / Industry Projects

Completed	01
On-going	01

Invited Talks

No. of Invited Talks	03
----------------------	----

Professional Service / Reviewer

- World Journal of Engineering and Physical Sciences (WJEPS)
- British Journal of Applied Science & Technology (SCIENCE DOMAIN International)
- Enliven: International Journal of Advances in Civil Engineering

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	08
International / National Level Seminars	02 / 04
International / National Level Conferences	04 / 05
Workshops	12
Webinars	10

Professional Bodies Membership Details

LM 27751	Member - Indian Society for Technical Education
M 121871/3	Member - The Institution of Engineers (India)
LM 3697	Member - Indian Geotechnical Society
LM 8357	Member – Indian Water Works Association

(Dr. V. Mallikarjuna)
